Product Safety Recall



Low Profile Quick Lift Trolley Jack 1800kg

Available for sale by Jimy Industrial Pty Ltd between 7 January 2015 and 12 December 2018

DEFECT The product does not comply with the labelling requirements of the mandatory standard 'Consumer Goods (Trolley Jacks) Safety Standard 2017'.

The incorrect labelling on the product or packaging may result in misuse of the product.

HAZARD Use of the vehicle jack may lead to a vehicle collapsing on a consumer, causing severe injury or even death.

WHAT TO DO Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Jimy Industrial to receive new labels to attach to the product. Alternatively, consumers can return the product to the place of purchase for a full refund.

Contact details Jimy Industrial on 1300 839 866 or via email contactus@jimytools.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information